
From: Jay Weber
To: Emily Becker
Subject: Concrete (Jim Weber General Contracting, Inc)
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 5:53:57 PM

Hello Emily,

I apologize for taking so long to send this over. I thought I had sent it earlier this week but
just came my bid sheet (and it wasn't in my sent folder...)

We appreciate your interest in our companies services. Below is our bid for the work
discussed at Tablyn Park. Let me know if you have any questions.

*Emily you had asked for a recommendation of the railing... I think that the existing railing
is just fine, but it is missing a section at the top. If that is replaced I think that we could put
the concrete steps close enough to the railing (as the current steps are) so that there is not
need to replace it.

*Let me know if you'd like to have us send over a W-9 and a Cert. of insurance. 

Steps

Removal & disposal of existing wooden steps.

Install ~45 new concrete steps to the same dimensions of the previous wooden steps (4'
Wide steps running ~104' @6" high each).

Broom Finished.

Cured & Sealed.

4500PSI, 6% Air Entrained Concrete.

#3 Rebar throughout.

Bid:$19,250

 

All labor, materials, and tax included.

Work completed in a timely manner.

The work site kept orderly throughout the project and cleaned afterward.

Proper barricades (caution tape, cones, safety fence, etc) will be in place any time that is
appropriate.

                                                     

Payment terms are Net 30. We accept Cash, Check, & Card (3% is added for the use of
card).
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In our 36 years in business we have learned what it takes to create lasting concrete
products. We continue to educate ourselves in the industry through certifications like our
American Concrete Institute –Flatwork Finisher & Technician certification. It is our promise
to our customers that we use all of our knowledge, not skipping any steps, to provide only
the highest quality concrete products.

 

I hope that you’ve had a nice day. We look forward to working with you.

 

-Jay Weber
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